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Xalpeuoy

‘A1to Tov ‘EctreQivo
Tic Aylag Aikategivng
Aelt

WaApog py” (x¢. Zivda 1257, 1293,
1527 kai EBE 2458)
a. 'EkAoyn otixwv- 1a-2a
B. Ta avoiavidpia CEkAoyn:
péAn naAaid kai lwdvvou
Maiotopog 10U KoukouZéAn)

Kekpaydpiov, "Hxog a” (x¢. Zivd 1255)

a. Zuxoloyia (kAoyn)

B. Zuxnpd npooduola ¢ Ayiag npog
T@v olpaviwy tayudtwy (x. Ziva
1250)

Ao€aotikov The Ayiag Aikatepivng,
“Hxo¢ B’
a. Mélog 1ol Zuxnpapiou
(x¢. Ambrosianus A 139 sup)
B. AeUtepog nolg: Moinpya kupol
MavounA pdiotopog tol Xpuaden
(xg. ZIva 1234)

"EK T®Vv 'AROAovI®dV
100 Agkeufiov

II

Ano thv AkoAoubia th¢ Kapivou

(akoAouBwvTag o x¢. ZIva 1527)

a. [vevuatkdg NPae niotor,
1816peMov €ig Axov B (X.
Ambrosianus A 139 sup.)

Q6N Z"- ¢pUuvia naiaid kai 1ol
Kopwvn

‘0 8¢ dyyeAog Kupiou, Moinpa kupol
MavounA Aapnadapiou tod Madh,
"Hxog nA. &’
TéANoC THC Z° WG

. 'QénH

. AnoPBAeyduevog 6 tpavvog,
dopatkdov [=KahopwVvikog €ipuog]
WaAAduevov i Thy £0pThv TG
kapivou, noinpa AyyéAou Mpnyopiou
(x. ZIva 1527 & 1566)

{. TéhogtngcH  wbi¢

Eig thv Mpdkuyiv (x¢. Zivd 1234)

a. ‘O Xpiotog yswrbnv- 6 otépacg oF,
BaoiAéa

B. MoAuxpoviopoi

Metaypa@n HOUGIK®V KEIPEVWV:
"lwdvvng ApBavitng.

ALAEEavpog Alykag

16pUTNG Kal KAAAITEXVIKOG S1EuBuvTig TV Cappella Romana,

Avidtepog Aéktopag Mouaiki¢ otd Maveniotiuio City to0
Novdivou kai Mélog 1ol Kévipou "Epeuvag EUpwnaik@®v
AvBpwnIoTIK@V Znouddv 1ol Naveniotnpiou Thg'0EPopsng.
Mpwnv Enikoupog KaBnynthg tig lotopiag thg Mouoikiig oth
T x0AN Mouaikiig 010 MoAiteiakd Maveniotapio theg Apigdvag,
#\aBe 10 816aKTopIKd Tou OThv ‘loTopikh Mouadikoloyia anod
10 MaveniotApio thg Bpetavikic KohouRiag. Ta BpaBeia tou
nepidapBdvouv Unotpogieg Fulbright kai ‘Qvdon yia pou-
OIKEG OMOUSEC PE TOV NpwtoWdAtn AukoUpyo AyyeAdmnou-
Ao, ‘Ynotpogia EUxapiotiag-Npoopopds othv Bpetavia tig
Bpetavikic Akadnpiag, kai 1o uetdAAio 1ol Ayiou Pwuavod
100 MeAw00 100’ EBVIKOT Ddpoup yIa"EAANVEG'0pB08dE0ug

’EKKANGIaoTIKOUG MouaikoUg (HMA). A@ol ouveloEpepe OF

GpBpa 100 Ac€ikol Mouaikic kai Mouaik@v The New Grove,
Kal TO Eyxelpidio Bulavuv®dv Znoud®v 1iig ' 0€popdng, 6 Ap
Aiykag OAokAnpdvel Tpa SUo povoypagies: pia peAétn 100

"OpBpou g Kupiakig otd Tunikd ThAg Ayiag Zogiag yia thy

Ashgate kai pia iotopikn gioaywyn atd Budavtivo MéAog yia
Ti¢ Maveniotnpiakeg EkS6oeIg Tod Yale.

TUANYN, éne€epyaania & OAokANpwaon oxediou
£pyou: Baoileia Katodvn

NPOCKUVACOWWEV (XP. Zivd 1257)

I From the Vespers
of St. Catherine
1. Invitatorium (MS Sinai 1257)

2. Ps 103 (MS Sinai 1257, 1293,

1527 & NLG 2458)

a. Selected verses: 1a-2a

b. The Anoixantaria (psalm verses
with Trinitarian tropes); selected
verses (traditional melodies and
settings by St. John Koukouzeles
the Maistor)

Lamplighting Psalms Mode 1

(MS Sinai 1255)

a. Stichologia (selected verses)

b. Stichera contrafacta of the Saint,
sung to the melody The Ranks of
Heaven (MS Sinai 1250)

Doxastikon of the Saint in Mode 2

a. Traditional Melody of the
Sticherarion (MS Ambrosianus A
139 sup)
Second Foot: A composition by
Manuel Chrysaphes the Maistor
(MS Sinai 1234)

I From the Services of
Advent and Christmas

From the Service of the Furnace (after
MS Sinai 1527)
a. Believers, the Prophet Daniel
Has Spiritually Assembled,
a sticheron idiomelon in Mode 2
(MS Ambrosianus A 139 sup.)
Ode 7: refrains as found
traditionally in the Rite of the Great
Church and as set by Xenos Korones
The Angel of the Lord, a composition
by Manuel Gazes the Lampadarios,
Mode 4 Plagal
Conclusion of the Seventh Ode
Ode 8
When the Tyrant Saw, an asmatikon
[=Kalophonic Heirmos] for
the feast of the furnace composed
by Angelos Gregoriou
(MS Sinai 1527& 1566)
g. Conclusion of the Eighth Ode

From the Prokypsis (MS Sinai 1234)
a. Christ, Who Crowned You King,

Is Born
b. Acclamations

Music editing for modern performance:
loannis Arvanitis

Cappella Romana’s founder and artistic director, a Senior
Lecturer in Music at City University London and a Fellow of
the University of Oxford’s European Humanities Research
Centre. Formerly Assistant Professor of Music History at
Arizona State University’s School of Music, he received his
Ph.D. in Historical Musicology from the University of British
Columbia. His awards include Fulbright and Onassis grants
for musical studies with cantor Lycourgos Angelopoulos,
the British Academy’s Thank-Offering to Britain Fellowship,
and the St. Romanos the Melodist medallion of the National
Forum for Greek Orthodox Church Musicians (USA). Having
contributed articles to The New Grove Dictionary of Music
and Musicians, and The Oxford Handbook of Byzantine Stud-
ies, Dr. Lingas is now completing two monographs: a study of
Sunday Matins in the Rite of Hagia Sophia for Ashgate and a
historical introduction to Byzantine Chant for Yale University
Press.

Project concept elaboration & final plan creation:
Vassileia Katsani

Cappella Romana

TO 10UEAEG AVEPIKO PWVNTIKO HOUGIKO
oUvolo, pg €5pa 1o Seattle oth Bopelo-
SuTIkh neploxn t@v H.M.A., ouotddnke
1 1991 and Apepikavoug, EAAnvo-
ApgpikavoUg Kkai"EAANVEG anod thy Abn-
va, thv MNdtpa kai thy TAvo kai Unnpetet
ouoTnuatika Tty #peuva, PeAETn Kai
napouaciacn @V PoucIk®V napadooe-
WV TG XpIoTiavikig AvatoAig Kal Tig
Auong, pe Eupaon othv naiaid-peoal-
WVIKN Kai Th 6UyXpovN PHOUGIKA.

‘H €nwvupia tou avagépetal ot pe-
oalwvikh EAANVIKN UAANYN TAG i6€ag
¢ Pwpaikig Oikoupévng (x@pog nou
oiKeTtaI=KatoIKetal), n oOnoia nepie-
AduBave th Popn, th Autikn EUponn
Kabwg kai th Bulavuvh Autokpartopia
ué €8pa v KwvotavuivounoAn (Néa
Pwun) padi pgé t ZAaBikn KoivoroAl-
teia. Kdbe npdypappa tév Cappella
Romana avtavakAd pé noAhoUg kai
81apdpouC TPOMOUC TN HOUCIKNA, Mo-
AITIOUIKA KAl NVEUPATIKA KANPOVOUIA
autod toU oikoupevikod OpAuatog.

H npdopatn poucikh €k60oon Toug
ug oV Titho “Mount Sinai: Frontier of
Byzantium” nepiAauBdvel  pouaika
péAN ano xeipdypapa tig lepds Moviig
Ayiag Aikatepivng tod Xivd, nh onoia,
otoUg 17 aidveg ouvexolg Agitoupyiag
ano thy 16puon tng, ANoteAeT T KEVIPO
ouvdavInong Kai eipnvikiic ouvunapéng
OV TPIOV peydAwv Bpnokei®v: 100
Xpiouaviopod, 100 MoucouApaviopod
kai 100 loudaiopod.

T'evvaderoc BifAtodnkn

T1eva ouvseSepévn U ThY AUEPIKAVIKN
IxoAn KAaoik®v Znoud®dv othv ABn-
va, 0TeYAdel 010 I0TOPIKO KTNPIG TNG pia
nAouaia ouAloyn BiIBAiwv kai ondviwy
BiBAI0SETI®V, ApXxeiwv, XeIpoypdPwv
Kal €pywv TEXVNG, AMOTEAWVTIAC NPo-
OPIAN XOPO HEAETING YIA TOUG €peu-
vnieg Budavuvdv, 60wpavik@y, Ba-
KQVIKOV Kai VEOEAANVIKGV OMouddv.
EpnAoutioviag 81apk®d¢ th ouAloyn
100 ’lwdvvn Mevvddiou, nou dpibuolos
26.000 BiBAia 10 1922, 1 BiBAI0BAKN
£xel €enepdoel Toug 120.000 t6époug
Kal NePIOSIKA.

‘H kAaoikh ypappateia aKnpocwnslwl
ano ¢€aipeteg £k8O0EIC EpywV TV
‘Ounpou, ©oukudidn, Hpoddtou Kai TV
TPAYIKOV NoINT@V. INdvieg €k8OOEIg
TAi¢ BiBAoU Kai ¢KKANGIQOTIKDV £pywv
Qwtifouv Thv iotopia th¢ 'OpBodotiag
Kai TV OPNOKEIDV YEITOVIKOV AaQ@V,
£v@® povadika xelpOypapa kai eikOveg
avtavakAoOv 10 Bulavtvd kdopo. Ma-
YKOOUIOU QAUNG €ival M YEWYPAPIKA
Kal nepinyntikh GUAAoOYNA Tng UE BiBAIa,
AuepoAdyla mepinynt@v Kai naiaiolg
Xapteg. ‘H BIBAIOBNKN KATEXEI PvnpEl-
W5eI¢ TopouG 100 18% Kai 19% aidva,
nou dneikovidouv th xAwpida kai thv
navida th¢ EAAGSag kai TA¢ AvatoAiKkig
Meooyeiou, kaBw¢ £niong naiaig no-
AeI¢ Kai épxqiu uvnuqu To tonio ano-
8idouv, eniong, oi u60tovpuq)|sc 100
Edward Lear. Iaxwplctn 0¢on €xouv N
ouAoyh dvukelpévwy 100 Adpdou BU-
pwva Kai ta {wypadika €pya nou dnel-
KoviZouv OV Ay@va tfig Avegaptnoiag,
q)n)\otexvnusva yia )\quplaouo 100 Ma-
Kpuyldvvn. Maptupieg 1V Oeddwpou
KoAokotpwvn, AAA Maod kai Samuel
G. Howe kataypdgouv td yeyovdta tod
'21. Meta€l t@v ApXeiwV, oUyKatalé-
yovtal €keiva 1ol Eppikou ZAApav, Th¢
oikoyévelac Apayouun, tv K. Tod-
twoou, I. Zepépn,’08. EAUTN, A. MNnTpo-
noulou, ‘HA. Bevéln, £1p. MupiBnAn, B.
BaaiAikod, B. Panténoulou K.4..

YUAAoyog Pilwv
T'evvadeiov
BipArodnkng

TwUateio pn KkepSookonikd, 16pUBnke
10 1983 pe okonod tv npoBoAn 1ol
£pyou kai Thv oikovopikh évioxuon to0
£0vikoU Kal EkNaISeuTIkoD oTOXoU TAC
Blﬁ)\loenKnc Ty «KlBu)Io 100 ‘EAANVI-
opod», 6Nwg Ty €ixe xapakinpioer 6
’lwdvvng Mevvadiog.

Oi  OonNUAVTKOTEPES €KBNAWOEIC TOU
eival h «Huépa MvAung lwdvvou lev-
vadioux, h dnoia dvagépetal otd €pyo
100 1. levvadiou, Mpéofn g EANGS0G
010 Aovsivo, GUAAEKTN kai BIBAIOPIAOU,
kai n «Huépa AvOic Mevvadiour, katd
v onoia tipdrtar h 6Uquydg Tou Aven,
Florence Samuel - Laing, k6pn ZKWOtou
@IAEAANVa, M 6noia ouvéSpape oThv
OAOKANPWON TG ZUANOYAG Kai TAG Sw-
ped¢ TA¢ BIBAI0BNKNG NpOC Th AZKEZA.
MNpo¢ upnv tng die€dyetai £thoia BiA-
ayopd 6ToUG KNMNoug TAg Mevvadeiou.

Oi ®ilol npoogépouv oth Tevvddelo
v étnaia ouvépoun toug, €008a ano
v BiBAiayopd kai GANEG EKENAWDTEIG,
SWPEEC XPNUATIKEG, nu)\méc Kai VEEC
£k800eIC BIBAIWV Kai opxsmm) UAIKO.
"0pyavevouv 6|a)\s££|c £NIOKEYEIG OF
BIBAI0BTKES Kai Apxeia BIBAIOBNKGOVY A
GMwv i8pupdtwy, kabmG Kai Enioké-
yelg, tagidia kai Eevaynoeig o€ iotopi-
KoUG Kai AapxaloAoyIKoUG XWPOoUG TAG
‘EAAGSAG Kai 100 ¢€wtepikod.

‘AugQikavikn XyoAn
KAacik®dv Xytovddv
ctiv Adnva

I6pu9nKs 10 1881 kai Gswpslral onpe-
pa éva and ta Kopuqawa KEVTpa niotn-
yovIkAG £peuvag Kai sidaokaAiag otov
KOOHO. ANOCTOAN TNG Eival va NPOowOET
™ peAétn TAg EAANVIKAG @IAoloyiag,
iotopiag kai dpxalooyiag, kaBwg kai
V{ MPAyUatonolel Avaokapeg Kai £peu-
va, oupnepiAapBavouévng g ouvin-
pnong kai Anokatdotaong HVNPEiwv
othvEAAGSa.

‘H AZKZIA npoo@épel pid uova&mh
Bdon yia spsuva othv"EANGSa o& He-
wnruxmKouc POITNTEG Kal EPEUVNTEG
and nepinou 180 ouvepyaldueva
KoAAéyla kal naveniotipia the Bépeiag
APEPIKAG.

XINIG8EC PETanTUXIakoi GoItntég, na-
VEMIOTNUIAKOI Kai apxaloAdyor anod thy
‘EAAGSa kai thv UndAoinn EUpednn xpn-
olgonololv KABe xp6vo Ti¢ BIBAIOBAKES
TG IXOAAG yIA TIC €PEUVNTIKEG TOUG
AVAYKEG, eV N Mevvadeiog BiBAIoBAkn
€ival npooBdoiun otd eUpU KOIVO.

The 10 members’ vocal male cham-
ber music ensemble based in the Pa-
cific Northwest of the United States
of America is dedicated to combining
passion with scholarship in its explo-
ration of the musical traditions of the
Christian East and West, with empha-
sis on early and contemporary music.
Founded in 1991, with members of the
US community and of Greek origins,
its name refers to the medieval Greek
concept of the Roman oikoumene (in-
habited world), which embraced Rome
and Western Europe, as well as the
Byzantine Empire of Constantinople
(“New Rome”) and its Slavic common-
wealth. Each program in various ways
reflects the musical, cultural and spir-
itual heritage of this ecumenical vision.
Their recent music publication under
the title “Mount Sinai: Frontier of Byz-
antium” includes pieces transcribed
from manuscripts preserved at the
Holy Monastery of Saint Catherine
on Mount Sinai which, during the 17
centuries from its foundation, marks
the center of peaceful coexistence and
the crossroads of the three major reli-
gions: Christianity, Islam and Judaism.
(www.cappellaromana.org)

Located in a historic building, the Li-
brary is part of the American School of
Classical Studies at Athens and houses
a collection of books and rare bindings,
archives, manuscripts, and works of
art illuminating Hellenic culture from
antiquity to modern times, thus es-
tablishing a favourite workplace and
an invaluable resource for researchers
worldwide in the fields of Byzantine,
Ottoman, Balkan, and Modern Greek
Studies. Since 1922, when Joannes
Gennadius offered his 26,000-volume
collection to the American School, the
library’s collections have grown to
over 120,000 volumes and journals.
Classical civilization is represented
by rare first editions of Homer, Thucy-
dides, Herodotus, and the great trage-
dians. Rare Bibles and liturgical works
record the history of the Orthodox
Church and neighbouring faiths, while
Byzantine culture is reflected in unique
manuscripts and icons. The Library
holds a world-famous collection of
books and diaries written by travellers
and explorers, as well as old maps. It
also houses 18" and 19" century folio
volumes recording the flora and fauna
of Greece and the Eastern Mediter-
ranean along with descriptions of cit-
ies and sites of past civilizations. The
early modern landscape is preserved
in watercolours by Edward Lear. The
War of Independence is represented
by Lord Byron’s memorabilia, paint-
ings created for General Makriyian-
nis and eyewitness accounts by Ali
Pasha, Theodoros Kolokotronis, and
Samuel G. Howe. Among the rapidly
expanding Archives are the papers of
Heinrich Schliemann, the Dragoumis
family, Greek Nobel laureates George
Seferis and Odysseus Elytis, musi-
cian Dimitri Mitropoulos, politician
Constantinos Tsatsos, and writers
Elias Venezis, Stratis Myrivillis, Vasilis-
Vasilikos, Vangelis Raftopoulos etc..
(www.gennadius.gr)

A non-profit association founded in
1983 with the aim of providing sup-
port to the Gennadius Library, charac-
terized as the “Arc of Hellenism” from
its founder Joannes Gennadius.

The main events organized by the As-
sociation are the “The Day in Memory
of Joannes Gennadius” which is cel-
ebrated with a lecture on the works
and the collections of the founder,
Joannes Gennadius, Greek Ambassa-
dor to Great Britain, with passion for
books and the “Day of Florence / Anthi
Gennadius” in memory of his wife An-
thi, Florence Samuel Lang, daughter of
a Scottish philhellene. It is celebrated
with an annual Bookfair in the gardens
of the Library.

The Association also pursues the edu-
cational aims of the Library’s founder
by organizing lectures, visits to Librar-
ies and Archives, trips and tours for its
members around various institutions
and archaeological sites in Greece and
abroad.

The Friends of the Gennadius Library
donate to the Library membership
fees, money raised from the Bookfair
and other social events, as well as, old
and new publications and archives.

Since 1881 ASCSA, a private institu-
tion based in the centre of Athens, has
been committed to education, archae-
ological research, and to the general
preservation of Greek cultural herit-
age. Today it is one of the world’s lead-
ing research and teaching institutions
and the largest American overseas
research institution of its kind.

ASCSA serves multiple constituen-
cies. It is a teaching institution that
introduces graduate students from
North American universities to the
archaeological sites and monuments
of Greece. Its two libraries provide
resources to scholars in Greece: the
Blegen Library devoted to the study of
Greece and Rome, the Gennadius Li-
brary among the greatest in the world
for the study of Byzantine, Medieval,
and modern Greece.

ASCSA also sponsors archaeological
explorations. Since 1896 its members
have explored Ancient Corinth and
since 1931 the Athenian Agora. Both
projects represent permanent and
valuable contributions to the Greek
people and to the promotion of tour-
ism. ASCSA has built museums and
research centers at both sites, and is
particularly proud of the Stoa Attalos,
which its members reconstructed in
the 1950s. ASCSA’s Wiener Labora-
tory supports the work of dozens of
archaeological scientists each year.
(www.ascsa.edu.gr)

DEREE - The American College of Greece

Ave€dpTNTog, Uh KEPSOOKOMIKOG £KMAl-

Ssurmbc 6pvovmubc nou )\moupvsT

ot npotuna 100 apepikavikod ouoTth-
HaTo¢ AvaTatng sKnonSsuonc TO KoA-
)\avlo i6pUBnke 10 1875 oth Zpupvn
Kal ustoq)spenKs otV EANGSa 10 1923
ue thv évedppuvon 1ol 'E)\Eueepmu
BeviZéhou. Tnuepa dpiBuel ndvw anod
3.000 onoudaotég kai 28.000 and-
POITOUG.

To DEREE eival avayvwpiopévo Kai
niotonoinpévo anod tv New England
Association of Schools and Colleges
(NEASC) oV onuavtmwtspo Kai
qpxalotspo opyqvnouo nlctonomcnc
v HMNA, kai £xel ouvepyaoia pe 1o
Open University 100 ‘Hvwpévou Baal-
Aegiou yia thv eupwnaikh nigtonoinon
OV TTAwv Tou. Mpoo@épel TITAOUG
Bachelor of Science kai Bachelor of
Arts o 21 eidikdtnteg kai m)\ouc
Master ot 5 sliSlKorntsc Kabw¢ Kai
pIG oeipd  npoypappdtwy  énayyei-
HaTIKAG katdptiong kai nmiotonoinong.
To ALBA Graduate Business School
at The American College of Greece
NPOCYEPEI PETANTUXIAKOUG TITAOUG OE
€I8IKOTNTEG OXETIKEG UE TN Sloiknon £ni-
XEIPNOEWV.

‘Teeog Naog
EvayyeMiotoelog

IIatedv

Oepehiwbnke 10 1842, £ykaividodn-
Ke 10 1846 and 1OV MntponoAitn
Matp@v Monydpio I Aevpivo Kai ka-
€0TN MNTPOonoAItikOG 1O 1856. Avnkel
OTOV APXITEKTOVIKO TUMO TAG TPIKAI-
G kepapookenoUs PaoiAikig. Eival
tplounéotatoc a) toU EvayyeAiopol
tnc ©eotdkou, B) 00 AVIOU NikoAdou
ot avduvnon 100 Opwvipou nakaiod
npoxeipou Naol 100 MwAou KUI y) 100
Avlou VEOUAPTUPOG Fsu)pylou sv Iwov-
vivoIg, onw 100 6u yUpw anod to Naod
katoikodoav noAAoi Hnelpteg £uno-
pol, oi Onoiol cuvelcéPepav yid Tty
AvVoIKOSOUNOA TOU.

TO 0x£€610 TG OPOPAG Tou £kndvnaoe O
I'sppuvoc upxnsmovcc"Epvct Toilep.
To poAd! eival npoopopd 100 Meppavol
Biounxdvou othv I'Iatpa @EOS(.ODOU
ApBoupyép, eV 0 TPEIG Kapndveg 100
5e€100 kwdwvootaciou RpBav othv
MNdtpa 10 1862 and thv’ltaiia.’0 dupw-
vag e oq)uph)\atn olﬁspévm KAfua-
Ka KoraoxauuarnKs 0 1918, 6<upao
TG oikoy£velag TpIGvn. ‘O Seonotikdg
epovoc LDI)\OIEXVHBnKE othv ABnva 1o
1916 ano 1oV nepinuo EUAOYAUNTIKO
oiko Mayidon, év® o 1810¢ oikog kata-
okeUaoe 1a §Uo EUAGYAUNTa MPooKuvN-
tdpia apiotepd (1925) kai Se€1d (1926)
othv €i00860 100 Naol. H 8inAh ogipa
otaoidiwv, oxedlaopévn anod tov An-
vao dpxitéktova Mayidon, Kataokeu-
dotnke 1O 1926 010 spvootocno 100
EU6. XaoanomoUlou pg thv €niBAeyn
TV '0pAdvéou kai Manabeodwpou. H
‘Qpaia MUAN kai oi NAdivég BUpeC kata-
oKkeudotnkav Ty nNpwin Sekastia 1ol
K’ ai. ano tov B. Makpii kai iotopndn-
Kav ano tov Enay. ©@wuénoulo.

‘0 Nadg 81akoounBnKe PE Ayloypagieg
onoudaiwv kaAlitexv@v, énwe ol K.
®avéAAng, Zn. Xatdnyiavvonouhog, T.
Mpiovdg, Alov. KaAAIBwkdg, I Kopdlng,
K. AgiBaddg-Aiwdtong, Nik. Ao€apdc Kkai
Anp. Itehakdrog. Oi eikdveg toU Té-
unAou Kataokeudotnkav 1 1853 v
" MAatutépa (1893) kai mOavov oi na-
PAOTAOEIG TV KAIT®V And TOv Avépéa
MavdAn. ‘O  KeviplkOG MNOAUEAQIOG
(1894) kai 1@ pavoudAia 100 ZoAéa
(1895) npoépxovtal anod 1o ‘Hvwuévo
BaaoiAelo, oi UndAoinol noAuéAaior ano
hv‘08nocd (1910). Znoudaia kelpnAia
100 Naou €ivar 6 EuhdyAuntog ENtdpl-
0¢ (1892) p¢ 10 HOOXORITIKO XPUOOKE-
vInto o®ua (1890) kabwg Kai 1o peya-
Ao aonpévio pwaolko Evayyélio (1892).
AvakaivioBnke €k BepeAiwy Katd td £tn
1999-2001.

Bvtavtivn -
IHaeadocrakn Xoewdia
«@e08wE0Gg POKAEVC»

16pUbnKke 10 2005, pé npwrtoBoulia
100 iatpol Mewpyiou Bépyou kai 100
npwtoYdAtn XapdAapnou O€oTokdtou.
‘H énwvupia tng dvagépetal otd Ogd-
Swpo Mananapdoxou ®wkaéa, Mpw-
ToWAAn, Adokalo ¢ EKKANCIaoTIKAG
Mouaikig, noAuypa@dtato Kai €ksdtn
HousIK@V BIBAiwv.

‘H  Xopw&ia &xel npaypatonoinoel
eupavioeig othv ‘EAAGSA Kai 10 €€w-
1epIkd. TiunBnke anod thv A.O.MN. 1oV
OIKOUHEVIKO I'Iutpuipxn (Kwvotavt-
vounoAn 2012) kai 10 BaciAikod Zsuvoc
e ZepPiag (BS)\IVDGBI 2010). ztn
810KoyPaQIKN napaywyn tng nepiAay-
Bdvetar €kdoon agiepwuévn ot Pvn-
un 100 MpwrtokAntou Ayiou Avépéa, n
onoia éAaBe uunukh Sidkpion anod t
FaANIkn Akadnuia’Eniotnu@yv 1 2011,

Aéoyn Pilwv
KAacoikitg MovcGikitg
IHoteov

'ISpUBnKe to 1981 kai npwn I'IpoeSpoc
g Atav n kadnyntpia LoUCIKAG Mdta
ZapoBo)\ou ZKonoc 100 cu)\)\ovou
givar n Gvantugn tfic HOUsIKfG kivnong,
h Slopydvwon ouvauli®y, S1aAé€ewy
Kai £kBE0EWV PE KUPIa KateUBuvon thy
KAQOGIKN HOUGIKA.

Zuvepva(éusvn ug KOIVWPEAR NOAI-
UOTKG Kal HOPQWTIKA iSpupata, Exel
élopvuvwcsl neplocotspsc and 400
ouvou)\lsc ué ™ ouupstoxn 51€0volg
PALNG KAAAITEXV®V Kal HOUCIKGV ou-
vOAwV anod thy EANGSa Kai 1o eEmIsm—
KO, kai UNAPEe 6 KUPIOG UNOOTNPIKTNG
kal oUVEPYATNG Tfic OpxnoTPag 100 An-
pou Matpéwv anod th¢ CUGTATEWS TNG.
AvAueca oTiG EKSNAWOEIG TNG EExw-
piouv N napouciaon o¢ naveAAAvia
npWIN TAG 0EPEVATAC VIA TPEIG PWVEG
«AKIG, TaAdtela kai MoAU@nuog» tol
Tkéopyk Opivipix Xéviel (2006) kai h
Snepa 100 KAaoutvio MovieBépvu «H
Stéyn tA¢ Monnaiag» otd OeoTuBAA
"Onepag Apxaiag Kopivbou (2008).
Movadikd otabepd oikovopikd #0080
¢ Aéoxng Oidwv KAaooiki¢ Mou-
OIKAG y1a Thv UAomnoinon TV oKon@v
™G €ival h €TAGIa SUVEPOUN TV HEADV
mne.

Xtéyn ‘EAAnRVIK®V
Xopwdidv

18pUbNKe 10 2002. MoAITIoTIKOG dpya-
VIOUOG Uh Kep&ooKoMikoU Xapaktipa,
OUVEVWVEI NAVeAAadIkd, o€ GUANOYIKO
€ninedo, toU¢ Qopei¢ nou Siatnpolv
0ToUG KOAMOUG TOUG XOPwdIaka oxn-
pata A doxoAovial Pé Th X0pwdIakn
éxvn, §pactnpidnta Kai €peuva.
KUpiol okonol Th¢ Ztéyng eival h KaA-
Niépyeia TG, X0pwSIAKAC HoUTIKiG, fn
oupBo)\n oth 81Gdoon kai npowbnon
'EOU epvou v e)\)\nvmwv xopw&wv
N &vioxuon Toug pe Thv napoxn pouai-
KoU UNIKOD y1a HEAETN Kai 6 0XeSIAOHOG
£0YAOTNPIGKOV KAl €KSOTIKQOV Mpo-
YPAUUATWY OXETIKQV PE T XOPWSIAKN
Bewpia kai npdén.

‘Q¢ péAog tAg International Federation
for Choral Music (IFCM) kal TA¢
European Choral Association - Europa
Cantat, €KNpoowneT Ti¢ EAANVIKEG XO-
pwdieg-uéAn ng o€ S1EBVeiG ouvavin-
OEIG.

An independent, non-profit education-
al institution, accredited by The New
England Association of Schools and
Colleges. Its 64-acre campus is locat-
ed in Aghia Paraskevi, 6 miles from the
center of Athens. DEREE offers bach-
elor’s and master’s degrees in the lib-
eral arts, the fine arts and business as
wellas arich curriculum of professional
studies. Graduate degrees in business
are offered through the ALBA Gradu-
ate Business School at The American
College of Greece. DEREE has 3,000
students from 55 countries and more
than 35,000 alumni around the world.
The College offers scholarships and
financial aid programs designed to
encourage and support young peo-
ple as they pursue their dreams. ACG
also offers qualified students inter-
national internship and study abroad
programs with world-class US and
European companies and universities.
(www.acg.edu)

The Church was founded in 1842 and
inaugurated in 1846 by the Bishop
of Patras Gregory Il Dendrinos. It be-
came a Metropolis in 1856. It belongs
to the architectural type of three-
aisled ceramic-tiled basilica. It is triune
because it houses three sanctified al-
tars: a) of the Annunciation of the Vir-
gin, b) of Saint Nicholas in memory of
the namesake old rough Church of the
Jetty, ¢) of Saint George the Neomar-
tyr in loannina, owing to the fact that
around the Church lived many Epirot
merchants, who contributed to its con-
struction.

The design of the roof of the Church
was created by the German architect
Ernst Ziller. The clock is an offering
by the German industrialist in Patras
Theodor Hamburger, while the three
bells of the right belfry came in Patras
in 1862 from ltaly. The pulpit and its
wrought iron stairs was constructed in
1918, a donation by the Triantis family.
The episcopal throne was made in Ath-
ens in 1916 by the famous woodcarv-
ing workshop of Mayiassis, while he
himself carved the two wooden shrines
left (1925) and right (1926) at the en-
trance of the church. The double row
of pews, designed by the Athenian ar-
chitect Mayiassis, was created in 1926
by the factory of Efth. Hasapopoulos
under the supervision of Orlandos and
Papatheodorou. The Great Pyle and
side gates were built in the first dec-
ade of the 20 c. by V. Makris and were
recorded by the Epam. Thomopoulos.

The Church was decorated with hagi-
ographies of great artists such as K.
Fanelis, Sp. Chatzigiannopoulos, T.
Prionas, Dion. Kalivokas, G. Korozis,
K. Livadas-Liotsis, Nic. Doxaras and
Dem. Stelakatos. The icons of the altar
were constructed in 1853, while that
of the Platytera (1893) and possibly
the scenes on the aisles by Andreas
Manalis. The central chandelier (1894)
and candelabra of Soleas (1895) origi-
nate in the United Kingdom, while the
rest of the chandeliers from Odessa
(1910). Great relics of the Church are
the woodcut Epitaph (1892) with the
Muscovite embroidered body (1890)
as well as the large silver Russian Gos-
pel (1892). In the period 1999-2001
the Church was thoroughly renovated.

Founded in 2005, thanks to the ini-
tiative of Dr. George Vergos and first
cantor Charalambos Theotokatos. The
name refers to Theodore Papapara-
schos Fokaeus, First Cantor, Master of
Church Music, prolific author and pub-
lisher of music books.

The Choir has made appearances
in Greece and abroad. It has been
honored by H.AH. the Ecumeni-
cal Patriarch (Constantinople 2012)
and the Serbian royal couple (Bel-
grade 2010). Its record production
includes music CDs, of which the one
dedicated to the Protoklitos Saint An-
drew has been distinguished by the
French Academy of Sciences in 2011.
(www.fokaeus.gr)

Founded in 1981 by a group of classi-
cal music lovers under Presidency of
the music teacher Yota Saravalou. The
purpose of the Association is to de-
velop the musical activity, organizing
concerts, lectures and exhibitions with
classical music as its main orientation.
Since its founding, the Club, working
with public benefit educational and cul-
tural institutions organized more than
400 concerts involving internationally
renowned artists and ensembles from
Greece and abroad, and has been the
main supporter and partner of the Or-
chestra of the Municipality of Patras
since its establishment.

Among its events stand out the first
Panhellenic presentation of the sere-
nata for three voices “Acis, Galatea and
Polyphemus” by George Frideric Han-
del (2006) and Claudio Monteverdi’s
opera “The Coronation of Poppea” at
the Opera Festival of Ancient Corinth
(2008).

The only standing economic income of
the CCMFP for the materialization of
its objectives is the annual member-
ship subscription.

A cultural non-profit organization,
founded in 2002, which brings togeth-
er nationwide, collectively, vectors
that retain within their reaches choral
patterns or are concerned with choral
art, activity and research.

Its main purposes are the cultivation
of choral music, the support to the dis-
semination and promotion of the work
and activities of the Hellenic choirs,
the contribution to their research and
study by providing them with musical
material and the design of workshops
and publications in relation to choral
theory and practice.

As a member of the International Fed-
eration for Choral Music (IFCM) and the
European Choral Association - Europa
Cantat,itrepresentsitsHellenicchoirs-
members at international meetings.
(www.stegi-chorus.gr)



